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Dear Mr Bright

Trees (Conservation Area): Dalloway, 12 Hawthorn Park, Lydford, EX20 4BD

The National Park has received an notification to carry out works to tree(s) at Dalloway, 12 Hawthorn Park, Lydford, EX20
4BD.

Schedule of Works
T1, T2 & T3 - Leylandii - clear to ground level
Please refer to the attached map P.T.O.

The tree(s) lie(s) within a Conservation area and on receipt of a notification the Authority has 6 weeks to either agree to the
works as proposed or to place a Tree Presevation Order on it to protect it in the long term.

If you require any further information about this notification or the Authority’s procedures please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Yours sincerely

Oliver Dorrell

Senior Planning Officer
planning@dartmoor.gov.uk



